Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Sally Hamilton, CAO

Utban County Council Members
FROM: Rusty Cook, Ditector Division of Revenue QC/

Brian Wood, Battalion Chief Division of Emergency Setvices
CGC: William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance

Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
DATE: November 13, 2015
SUBJECT: Ambulance Medical Billing Setvice Agreement
Request

Authorization to: accept Credit Bureau Systems, Inc. d/b/a Ambulance Medical Billing as the new entity to
provide billing and collection services for Emergency Medical Setvices petformed by LFUCG Division of
Fire and Emergency Setvices.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: the current contract with incumbent (SDI) expites

December 31, 2015 and this vendor has decided to cease providing setvices effective same date.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

"The cost for this FY is: § 126,000.00

The cost for future FY is: 4.6% per month of net collections received during the initial term and duting any

additional terms.

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted: for the monthly fee.

Account number: 1101-202601-0001-71202
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